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Message 

From: John Breeden GRO 
Sent: 09/09/2014 20:37:49 

--------------------

To: Paul X Williams _•_._•_•_._•_•_._._•_,_._•_. GRO 

Subject: RE: Glenmoriston PO FAD 285840 Suspension rationale 
Attachments: Glenmoriston Suspension Proforma - Case Details 09.09.14 Authorised.doc; image001.png; image004.png; 

image005.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image003.jpg 

Paul, 

The precautionary suspension notification has not come through so please can you revert to the manual system. 

I have authorised the precautionary suspension proforma but have change the content of the section headed `reasons 
for precautionary suspension' as the comments did not make sense to me — please make any additional comments 
required. 

I also think this is the old format of the precautionary suspension proforma and you may want to look the latest version 
out: for the next: time you have to complete one of these documents. 

One I receive the suspension notification email I will allocate to you initially to start the case and then we can look to 
moving the case to Robert. 

Thanks 

John 

John Breeden 

Agents Contracts Deployment Manager North 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
GRO ------------------------------------------------------- 

-.-._.-._.-.-._._.-.-._.-.-.-GRO

' L brc.4ni CR0
._._._._._.; 

From; Paul X Williams 
Sent: 09 September 2014 19:48 
To: John Breeden 
Cc: Robert Findlay 
Subject: Glenmoriston PO FAD 285840 Suspension rationale 

Hi John 

I have just completed the suspension notification via Sharepoint but can't tell if this has worked so can you let me know if 
you have received an email notification via this method. If not I will go back to the "medieval" system. 

Please see attached the form I prepared today. 

Regards 

Paul 

POL-0071851 
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Paul. Williams Contracts Advisor 
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